Missouri Department of ...

|
i

©| NATURAL RESOURCES

Eric R. Greitens, Governor Carol S. Comer, Dire

MEMORANDUM
2017- 5
DATE: June 27, 2017
TO: * "1 Soil and Water Conservation Districts
FROM: lleen Meredith, Director

suil and Water Conservation Program

SUBJECT:  DSP 3 Grazing System Per Acre Maximum Changes

A resolution passed during the Missouri Association of Soil and Water Conservation Di  :ts

(MASWCD) Annual Meeting proposed an increase to the per acre limits for the DSP 3 ¢ zing

System practices. The Soil and Water Districts Commission asked the Plan for the Future
Current Practices Committee to review the request and make a recommendation to the
commission.

During the April 20, 2017, Soil and Water Districts Commission meeting, the commissis
reviewed recommendations from the practices committee. Based on the recommendatior
commission approved increasing the per acre maximums for the following Grazing Syst
practices for contracts board approved after July 1, 2017:

DSP 3.1 Water Development $110/acre
DSP 3.2 Water Distribution $120/acre
DSP 3.3 Fence $70/acre

The Cost-Share Handbook will be updated with the new maximums for these practices a
the Missouri Soil and Water Information Management System (MoSWIMS) during the r
process.

If you have any questions, please contact your district coordinator. Thank you.
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